
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Heritage Markham Committee 
 
FROM:  Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner 
 
DATE: February 12, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Demolition Permit Application  
 11 Victoria Street, Victoria Square 
 Detached Accessory Building 
 DP 24 192707 
     
 
Property/Building Description:  Detached accessory building/barn 
Use: Storage 
Heritage Status: Listed on the Markham Register of Property of Cultural 

Heritage Value or Interest 
 
Application/Proposal 

 The owner has submitted an application to the City’s Building Department proposing  to 
demolish the existing detached accessory building/garage shown on City mapping as 
being addressed as 9 Victoria St.  

 
 
Background 

 The accessory building appears to have originally been associated with a heritage 
dwelling on Victoria Street, but is now on the same lot as a house constructed in 1955 
addressed as 11 Victoria St.  See Attachment C for its historical association with 15 
Victoria Street (the Thomas Frisby Dwelling, c.1873) 

 The owner of the property wishes to demolish the accessory building because they are 
planning  to construct a new larger detached dwelling on the property. 

 Although the accessory building is also identified by MPAC as being a metal clad and 
constructed in 1955, it’s form and construction suggest that it was constructed c. 1880-
1900. 

 For this reason, the accessory building was included on the “Register” when the 
community of Victoria Square was being considered as a potential Heritage 
Conservation District. 

 Despite being listed on the Register, Heritage Staff has not identified the accessory 
building as a priority for enhanced protection through Individual Designation under Part 
IV of the Ontario Heritage Act.  

 
  
 

 



Staff Comment 
 The accessory building is not known to have any significant cultural heritage value, 

occupies a position on the property that compromises the construction of a new 
dwelling, and is an exception on a street comprised of large homes mostly constructed 
in the last 70 years. 

 For the reasons above, Staff recommends that Heritage Markham have no objection to 
the demolition of the existing detached accessory building at 11 Victoria Street. 

 
 
Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 
THAT Heritage Markham does not object to the proposed demolition of the accessory building 
at 11 Victoria Street in Victoria Square. 
 
Attachments: 
 
Attachment A- Location Map 
Attachment B- Google Streetview of Detached Accessory Building 
Attachment C -  Information from the Victoria Square Heritage Conservation District Study - 
Building and Property Inventory 2010 
 
 
File: 11 Victoria Street, Victoria Square 
 
Q:\Development\Heritage\PROPERTY\VICTORST\11\HM memo February 2025 Demolition of Barn.doc 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachment A- Location Map 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachment B- Google Streetview of Detached Accessory Building 
 

 
 
Detached Accessory Building at 11 Victoria Street with 1955 dwelling to the right in background. 
 

 

 



Attachment C 
Information from the Victoria Square Heritage Conservation District Study - Building and 
Property Inventory 2010 

 
 



 


